STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
May 3, 1983
TONEY ANAYA P.0. DRAWER 0O
GOVEANDR ) ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

(505) 748-1283

Marathon 0il1 Company
P.0. Box 2409
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Johnson "A" Federal
#3-J-10-18-31
N. Shugart Yates-Seven
Rivers-Queen-Grayburg

Gentlemen:

We Acknowledge receipt of your C-103 dated May 2, 1983, on
the above captioned well.

However, we are returning it as our records indicate that
this is a Federal well and not a Fee well as indicated on
your Notice.

Please file the proper form for a Federal well and send it
to the Federal office for processing.

Very truly yours,

St N e

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/pw



